

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



Board Meeting Minutes April 12, 2016

Members in Attendance: Dr. Steve Bounds, Charles Jarrett, Melissa Perkins, Babbie Nelson, Clint Seagraves

Others in Attendance: Pat Rawlings, Stephanie Cline, Cindy Dauck, Karla James, Scott James

Dr. Steve Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

No additions were made to the High School Principal's report. Mr. James added to the Elementary report that they will be celebrating Founder's Day May 6th with Mrs. Shore.

No presentations were made by the Certified or the Classified PPC.

Melissa Perkins made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meetings. Babbie Nelson seconded and the motion carried 5/0.

Melissa Perkins made a motion to approve the financial reports. Charles Jarrett provided a second, and the vote was 5/0.

There were no objections made for the Music Department to travel by charter bus to Orlando, FL over Spring Break 2016-17SY and for the department to work in the concession at ASU, Jonesboro.

Charles Jarret made the motion to approve the school choice applications to attend the Maynard School District for the 2016-2017 school years. Applicants were Kaila Catron, Bethanie Catron, Erise Kurfman, Bayleigh Fluke, Breanna Fluke. Also, to approve the application of Connor Salyards to attend a non-resident school district. Babbie seconded the motion. Vote was 5/0.

Pat Rawlings presented the board with the Superintendent's Report.

Karla James requested approval for a 4th-12th grade G.T. trip to the Science Museum and the Zoo in St. Louis, MO. Clint made the motion to approve the trip and Charles seconded. Vote was 5/0.

The board entered executive session at 6:33 to discuss personnel and reconvened at 7:34.

The additional duties/stipends were presented at this time. It was requested that the board bring the Cross Country Coach pay to be equal with the Track Coach pay of \$600.00 per year. It was requested to add Junior High Softball and Baseball to the list at \$600.00 a year each. Adam Blackwell requested to be removed as Track Coach and added as Junior Softball Coach. Brent Ignico requested to be removed from Baseball and Cross Country. Trevor Poe requested to be added as Senior and Junior High Baseball Coach. Jennifer Ignico requested to be added as Cross Country and Track Coach. Clint Seagraves made a motion to approve the additional duties/stipends as presented, Babbie Nelson seconded the motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to re-hire all Classified staff as recommended by Principal Scott James, Principal Cindy Dauck, Food Service Director Rhonda McCurter, and Superintendent Rawlings. Two classified employees were not recommended at this time. Mary Tidwell, High School Aide was hired with a Title I 1003a grant and the grant ended this school year and Betty Groning, Elementary cook/cleaning. Babbie Nelson seconded the motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to accept the resignation of Lynn Murray. Melissa Perkins seconded and vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to accept the resignation of Susan Simmons. Charles Jarrett seconded and vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to accept the resignation of Cassandra Bindea. Babbie Nelson seconded and vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to hire Stephanie Cline for the position of Bookkeeper. Babbie Nelson seconded and vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to adjourn the meeting with Babbie Nelson seconding at 7:42. Vote was unanimous.

President

Secretary